



J. MOODY ALEXANDER, D.D.S., M.S.

After graduating from Arlington High School, Dr. Moody headed to Texas Tech University and earned his Pre-Dental degree. He chose at that point to join the staff of Campus Crusade for Christ, an interdenominational Christian ministry. He served with Campus Crusade for three years at the University of North Carolina in Chapel Hill. Working with college students, he further developed his relationship building skills and love for people. Dr. Moody then returned to Texas and received his dental degree (DDS) and orthodontic degree (MS) from Baylor College of Dentistry in Dallas.

In 2002, he won the study's prestigious C.T. Rowland Award for outstanding new member. Most recently Dr. Moody became a diplomate of the American Board of Orthodontics, a status attained by only 25% of practicing orthodontists. He is currently a Clinical Professor in the Orthodontic Department of Baylor College of Dentistry in Dallas.

Dr. Moody and his wife Emily are proud parents of two sons Hill and Wick, two daughters Avery and Isabelle and their recently adopted sons Abe and Seth from Ethiopia. Dr. Moody spends considerable time being involved in the community, specifically with his church, the Downtown Rotary Club, Dental Health for Arlington and Downtown Arlington Management Corporations of which he is currently Chairman of the Board of Directors. Also, he and his wife have become passionate advocates for the plight of orphans worldwide.

DR. J. MOODY ALEXANDER

Drs. Alexander Orthodontics

840 W. Mitchell Street
Arlington, TX 76013

Phone: 817.275.3233
Fax: 817.277.3826

www.drsexander.com

EDUCATION

- 1986 Texas Tech University
- 1986-1989 Campus Ministry at University of Carolina, Campus Crusade for Christ
- 1993 Baylor College of Dentistry, DDS
- 1995 Baylor College of Dentistry, MS

PUBLICATIONS

- **"Creating the Compliant Patient"**. Alexander, J.M. *Journal of Clinical Orthodontics*, 1996.
- **"Face Bow Correction of Skeletal Class II Discrepancies in the Alexander Discipline"**. Alexander, J.M. *Seminars in Orthodontics*, 2001.
- **"Successful Treatment of a Non-Growing Patient"**. Alexander, J.M. *Texas Dental Journal*, 2002.

PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS

- Diplomate of American Board of Orthodontics.
- Assistant Professor of Clinical Orthodontics, Baylor College of Dentistry.

CIVIC ACTIVITIES

- Downtown Arlington Management Corporation, Board of Directors, 2006-present.
- Friends of the Levitt Pavilion for Performing Arts, Board of Directors, 2007-present.
- Dental Health for Arlington Board of Directors, 1996-2002.
- President, Dental Health Arlington - Board of Directors, 1998-1999.
- Downtown Arlington Rotary Club, 1997-present.
- Arlington Presbyterian Church, Chairman: Board of Deacons.
- Youth Athletics Coach, Arlington YMCA.
- Arlington Chamber of Commerce.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Texas Orthodontic Study Club (Charles H. Tweed Orthodontic Group)
- American Association of Orthodontists
- Edward H. Angle Society of Orthodontists - SW Component

HONORS, AWARDS, AND RECOGNITIONS

- "C.T. Rowland Award" 2001.
- "Teacher of the Year", Baylor University, 2004-05
- "Fred Schudy Award" 2004
- "A.P. Westfall Award", 2005



1714 Cambridge Ave · Sheboygan, WI USA 53081
(920)457-5051 · In USA (800)558-7687
info@americanortho.com · www.americanortho.com



MOODY ALEXANDER, D.D.S., M.S.

PRESENTATIONS

- American Association of Orthodontics Annual Meeting, "**A Comparative Study of Orthodontic Stability in Class I Extraction Cases**"; Colorado, 1996.
- American Association of Orthodontics Annual Meeting, "**In Quest of Excellence, Staff Program on Oral Hygiene**"; Pennsylvania, 1997.
- American Association of Orthodontics Annual Meeting, "**Creating the Compliant Patient**"; Texas, 1998.
- Fort Worth District Dental Society, "**Orthodontic Stability: Is it Possible? Transverse Issues in Orthodontics**"; a table clinic, 1998.
- Dentofacial Deformity Conference, "**Overview of Different Orthodontic Techniques**", Texas, 1999.
- AAO National Meeting, "**Oral Hygiene in Orthodontics**", Illinois, 2000.
- Alexander Discipline International Meeting; Case Presentations, Texas, 2000.
- University of Nueve Leon, "**Orthodontic Management of Vertical Deficiency**"; Mexico, 2000.
- Principles of Alexander Discipline - Bracket Placement Technique, Texas, 2001.
- Dentofacial Deformity Conference, "**Work Up**"; Orthognatahic Consultation, Texas, 2001.
- Texas Tweed Meeting, C.T. Rowland Award Case Presentation, 2002.
- Facial and Oral Surgery Association, "**Post-Orthodontic Stability in Surgical and Non-Surgical Patients**", Texas, 2002.
- Alexander Discipline International Symposium, "**Effect-Based Efficiency in Clinical Practice**"; Texas, 2003.
- Alexander Foundation for Research and Education Seminar, "**Fundamentals of Chairside Assisting**"; Texas, 2003.
- Drs. Alexander Orthodontics, "**Creating a Beautiful Smile...A Team Approach**"; A Program for Dental Hygienists, Texas, 2003.
- Alexander Discipline International Symposium, "**A Comparative Study of Orthodontic Stability in Class I Extraction Patients**"; Japan, 2004.
- ULACIT Congress, "**Creating Excellence With a Multidisciplinary Team Approach**", Panama, 2005.
- MASO Spring Event, "**Multidisciplinary Treatment**", Pennsylvania, 2006.
- 1st Congresso Inernacional de Ortodontia de Sergipe, "**Keeping It Simple In The Interdisciplinary Treatments**"; Brazil, 2007.
- *Good Day Texas*, "**Adult Orthodontics**"; Fox News, Texas.
- *Around Arlington*, "**Benefits of Orthodontics**"; Arlington Tele-cable, Texas.
- **Principals of the Alexander Discipline**, UNLV Orthodontic Department 2008.
- Oklahoma Orthodontic Society, "**Treatment of Vertical Open Bites**", Tulsa, OK 2009.
- "**Guidelines of Orthodontic Therapy**"; Cairo, Egypt, 2009.
- "**Rock Solid - Integrating Stability, Efficiency & Technology Into Your Practice: Key to a Strong Foundation**"; Asheville, NC, 2010.